MNr. George H
Cil Congerxva
P, 0. Box 20688

Santa Fe, XNew Mexico

Dear George:

Here is the piugging program for the #. B. Barnes wells
as per your requast.

#1 - SW NE 32-78-2CR
spot a 15 sack plug
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Iintervals between plugs
#2 = SE KB 32-78=~Z81
The only forma received ig the Notice of
Intention to Drill. However. s the Scout Report,
he drilled it to a TO of 1CL' a zed 8 5/3% @101 wW/50
sacke ceument If this report is correct, they could £ill it
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with mud and set a 5 sack pluy et the surfzee with the warker.
3

Ferw truly yours,

CHSLRVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Crescett
150xr

, District No. II
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